



Seungjun Lee

Partner

Email. sjlee@gaonlaw.com

Tel. +82-2-3446-5424

Fax. +82-2-3446-5700

Mr. Seungjun Lee graduated from Chung-Ang University's Department of Law and passed the 52nd Korean Bar Exam. After gaining hands-on experiences at an accounting firm, he joined GAON LAW GROUP and now handles tax appeals, tax investigations, tax planning as well as administrative litigation.

Education / Qualification

University of Florida, Fredric G. Levin College of Law, LL.M. in International Taxation (2022)
Seoul University, Graduate School of Science in Tax, Tax Studies (2019)
Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (42nd Class, 2013)
Admitted to the Korean Bar (52nd Korean Bar Exam, 2010)
Chung-Ang University, Department of Law, LL.B. (2009)

Career

GAON LAW GROUP, Partner & Associate (2017- Present)
SEHAN LLC, Tax Group, Associate (2016)
Deloitte Anjin LLC, Tax Advice Center, Attorney (2013 - 2016)
Korea Institute of Local Finance, Advisor (2019 - Present)
Korean Bar Association, Specialty Certified (Tax Law, 2018)
Seoul Bar Association, 17th Tax Training Course (2014)

Field of Practice

Tax Advice / Litigation, Tax Investigation, and Tax Planning